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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF OREGON 
PORTLAND DIVISION 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 
Case No. -----

Plaintiff, 

V. COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION AND OTHER 

PRODUCTION MEDIA COMPANY also d/b/a EQUITABLE RELIEF 
PMC NETWORKING also d/b/a SCHOOL 
HOUSE FOLDERS, an Oregon corporation 

THE FERRARO GROUP CORP also d/b/a 
FERRARO GROUP, a Colorado corporation, and 

JENNIFER FERRARO a/k/a Jennifer D. Ferraro 
a/k/a Jennifer Hanson a/k/a Jennifer D. Hanson, 
individually and as an officer of PRODUCTION 
MEDIA COMPANY and of THE FERRARO 
GROUP CORP, 

Defendants. 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), for its Complaint 

alleges: 

I. The FTC brings this action under Section I 3(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act 

("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, rescission 

or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of 

or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of 
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the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), in connection with the offer and sale of advertising to consumers 

throughout the United States. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, l337(a), and 

1345. 

3. Venue is proper in this District 





participated in the acts and practices of the Corporate Defendants that constitute the common 

enterprise. 

COMMERCE 

10. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial 

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 

15 u.s.c. § 44. 

DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

11. Since at least 2014, Defendants have solicited, and are continuing to solicit, small 

businesses nationwide to purchase advertising in promotional folders. 

12. Defendants solicit these small business consumers through telemarketing calls to 

purchase advertising in folders that Defendants claim local real estate offices and schools will 

use to hold documents .associated with the purchase of a home or to transport homework and 

communications between teachers and parents. Defendants tell consumers that, for a relatively 

small fee, they have the opportunity to advertise to hundreds, if not thousands, of prospective 

customers because real estate offices and schools have entered into agreements with Defendants 

to use Defendants' folders exclusively with all of their clients or students for a minimum of one 

year. 

13. Defendants create a sense of urgency by representing there are only a few spaces left in 

the folder or that a particular folder is about to be printed 



advertising in the belief that the folders are going to print shortly and their advertisements will 

result in new business within a few weeks or months after they purchase the advertising. 

15. In response to questions about whether a folder will also contain advertisements for 

competitors (e.g., more than one home inspection service or dentist), Defendants follow a script 

that asks, "Would your decision be based on whether or not you are exclusive?" If a consumer 

says yes, Defendants respond with, "Great, let's get you signed up, that's definitely something I 

can do for you." Despite these statements, Defendants often include advertisements for 

consumers' in 
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"confirmed," to the emailed reservation form, the consumer agreed to a non-cancellable contract 

and the consumer will eventually receive advertising for the full term of her contract. 

18. In numerous instances, a folder with a consumer's advertisement is never printed or is 

printed only after the consumer files a complaint with the Better Business Bureau or a state 

agency or seeks a refund from her credit card issuer. 

19. Many of Defendants' customers, either directly or through intermediaries, have informed 

Defendants of the deceptive acts and practices described in this Complaint. In response to such 

complaints, Defendant Ferraro has communicated with the Better Business Bureau, replied to 

negative consumer reviews about Defendants posted on 





THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

30. Section 13(b) of the FTC 




